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Shawna Senko

From: Britt, M. Renee <Renee.Britt@bingham.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 1:41 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Filing Submission - Notice of Name Change of AccessLine Communications
Corporation

Attachments: Florida_AccessLine Name Change Notice.pdf

Attached for filing is a notice of a name change for AccessLine Communications Corporation (“AccessLine”) to AccessLine
Communications Corporation d/b/a Voice Telco Services. AccessLine provides interexchange services on a deregulated basis in
Florida, however the Company is filing this notice to maintain the accuracy of the Commission’s records, and requests that the
Commission modify the Company’s name in its records as appropriate.

Please acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this filing. Any questions regarding this notice should be submitted to Mr. Ron Del
Sesto (r.delsesto@bingham.com) or Mr. Jeff Strenkowski (jeffrey.strenkowski@bignham.com).

Sincerely,
M. Renee Britt

Paralegal Specialist
Telecommunications, Media and Technology Practice Group

Print Less Go Green

Paralegal Specialist
202.373.6530
202.373.6416

renee.britt@bingham.com

Bingham McCutchen LLP
2020 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20006-1806

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is considered
confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution
or copying of this e-mail is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have
received this email in error, please notify me immediately by reply email, delete this email, and do not
disclose its contents to anyone.

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we inform you
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal
advice expressed in this message is being delivered to you solely for your use in connection with the
matters addressed herein and may not be relied upon by any other person or entity or used for any other
purpose without our prior written consent.
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Ronald W. Del Sesto, Jr.

Jeffrey R. Strenkowski
r.delsesto@bingham.com
jeffrey.strenkowski@bingham.com

April 23, 2014

Via Electronic Filing

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
filings@psc.state.fl.us

Re: Notice of Name Change of AccessLine Communications Corporation to
AccessLine Communications Corporation d/b/a Telco Voice Services

Dear Ms. Cole:

AccessLine Communications Corporation (“Company”), Company Code TJ972, hereby
notifies the Florida Public Service Commission (“Commission”) that the Company has
added a d/b/a to its name, which is now AccessLine Communications Corporation d/b/a
Telco Voice Services. The Company files this notification to maintain the accuracy of
the Commission’s records, and requests that the Commission modify the Company’s
name in its records as appropriate to reflect the company’s name as “AccessLine
Communications Corporation d/b/a Voice Telco Services.”

The Company provides interexchange telecommunications services on a deregulated
basis in Florida. A copy of the Company’s name change filing with the Florida
Department of State Division of Corporation, is included hereto as Attachment A. The
company intends to use the “Voice Telco Services” name only with new customers, and
as such, does not plan on notifying existing customers (who will continue to receive their
services under the AccessLine name) of the name change as doing so may cause
confusion.

Please acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this filing. Should you have any questions
regarding this notice, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Ronald W. Del Sesto, Jr.

Ronald W. Del Sesto Jr.
Jeffrey R. Strenkowski

Counsel for Company

Attachment



Attachment A

Name Change Documentation



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Division of Corporations

March 3, 2014

VOICE TELCO SERVICES
11201 SW 8TH STREET,SUITE 200
BELLEVUE, WA 98004

Subject: VOICE TELCO SERVICES
REGISTRATION NUMBER: G14000021218

This will acknowledge the filing of the above fictitious name registration which
was registered on February 28, 2014. This registration gives no rights to
ownership of the name. :

Each fictitious name registration must be renewed every five years between
January 1 and December 31 of the expiration year to maintain registration. .
Three months prior to the expiration date a statement of renewal will be mailed.

If the mailing address of this business changes, please notify this office in writing,
or through the link provided on our website www.sunbiz.org for Address &
FEI/EIN Changes. Please reference the original registration number.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter you may contact our office
at (850) 245-6058.

Marquitta Williams

Reinstatement Section
Division of Corporations Letter No. 914A00004553

www.sunbiz.org
Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314



Section 1

Section 2

Section 3

Section 4

APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION OF FICTITIOUS NAME
Note: Acknowladgements/cortificates will be sent to the address In Section 1 anly.

P

§ Gpean LAl

1. Voice Telco Servicas
Fiettious Name to be Regislared (see instructiens i name inctudes “Con” or *Ing”)
11201 SE 8th Street, Sulte 200

Malting Address of Business
Baliovuo, WA 98004
City Sto 2 Codo
3. Florida County of principal place of business: ____ . Diagrnasy =]
‘Broward

130341 4--01002-~008

1386 instructions 4 more than ane county)
FEl Number; 811353821

This space for office use oniy

A. Owner(s) of Fictitious Name If Individual(s): (Use an attachment if necessary):

1. : 2.
Last Firsy ML Last Fusl M,
Address Adgross
City Stae 2ip Codo Ciy Stata Zp Code
B. Owner({s) of Fictitious Name If other than an individual: {Use attachment if necessary):
4.  Accessline Communications Casporation 2.
Entity Namo Entty Namo
11201 SE 8th Street, Suvite 200
Agddress Adcress
Bollovus WA 58004 '
Ciy Siote Tp Code Cay Swlo Zip Codo
Florida Document Number F01000001016 Florida Document Number
FEl Number: 911353821 FE! Number:
O Applied for 1 Not Applicable O Applied for O Not Applicabie

| {(wa) tho undersigned, being the sole (all the) party(les) owning interest in the above fictitious name. certify that tha informatian indicated on this form

is rue and accurale. In accordance with Section 865.09, F.S., | (we) further certify that the fictiticus name shown in Section 1 of this form has been

advenisadatloaﬂcneolnanmpaperasdeﬁnedmmaplerﬁo.ﬂoddasmtes.mmeomrywheretheappumt‘spdndpalplaeeolbuﬂnessh
located. | {we) d that the signature(s) below shall have the samo lega) effact as if made under oath. (At Least Ona Signature Required)

) 02/26/2014
Scott Allen, CFO 03w

E-mas 2205833 (1o DA used 1Cr fUtune renswdl AotNcatsn)
Phone Numbft:

FOR CANCELLATION COMPLETE SECTION 4 ONLY:
FOR FICTITIOUS NAME OR OWNERSHIP CHANGE COMPLETE SECTIONS 1 THROUGH 4:

I (we) the undersigned, hereby cancel the fictitious name

, which was registered on

and was assigned

registration number

Signature of Ouner Oato Sgnature of Ownar Dato

Mark the applicable boxes L[] Cetificate of Status — $10  [J Centified Copy — $30
NON-REFUNDABLE PROCESSING FEE; $50

Single

CR4E001 (S/09)

#0000






